

1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
2 COUNTY OF CURRY)
3

4 The City of Clovis Cultural & Ethnic Affairs Committee met in regular session at 5:00 p.m., Tuesday,
5 January 30, 2018 in the small conference room of the Bert Cabiness City Government Center, 321 N.
6 Connelly in full conformity with the laws of the State of New Mexico and the ordinances and resolutions
7 of said city with the following members present:
8

9
10 Mr. Selmus Price, Chairman
11 Mr. Jerry Bailey
12 Commissioner Ladona Clayton
13 Mr. Charles Brown
14 Ms. Mary Collins (via telephone)

15 ABSENT: Ms. Virginia Byrd

16
17 ALSO PRESENT: Ms. Vicki Reyes, Administration
18

19 Mr. Price called the meeting to order at 5:05 p.m. and established the presence of a quorum.
20

21 **Agenda Item No. 3 - Approval of minutes of July 18, 2017**
22

23 Mr. Bailey made a motion to approve the minutes of July 18 as presented; Commissioner Clayton
24 seconded the motion, which passed by acclamation.

25 **Agenda Item No. 4 - Discussion and action regarding date of 2018 Ethnic Fair**
26

27 Mr. Price stated they discussed July 21st as the date for the Ethnic Fair. Commissioner Clayton made a
28 motion to approve the date of July 21; Mr. Bailey second the motion, which passed by acclamation.

29 Mr. Price stated evening meetings are better for everyone. He would like to change the meeting time to
30 5:00 p.m. Mr. Bailey moved for approval; Mr. Brown seconded the motion, which passed by
31 acclamation.

32 Mr. Price stated it was discussed at a City Commission meeting that they may want to add a couple
33 more positions on the committee. They need to make a request to the City Commission to change the
34 membership. Commissioner Clayton stated she would make that request for the next Commission
35 meeting. Mr. Price stated he has one individual that may be interested in serving on the committee. He
36 stated they would need to find a liaison from public affairs at the base as well.

37 Mr. Price stated the participation at the workshops was down last year. He recommended that they
38 discontinue the batik and tie dye workshops. He would like to have a martial arts workshop and has
39 someone that may be interested in putting those together. Mr. Bailey stated it sounded like a good
40 idea. Commissioner Clayton made a motion to hold a martial arts workshop pending availability; Mr.
41 Bailey seconded the motion, which passed by acclamation.

1 Mr. Price asked Mr. Bailey for some suggestions to help enhance the car show. Mr. Bailey stated all of
2 the car shows in the past couple of years have been down in attendance. Mr. Price stated if anyone had
3 any ideas to help enhance the fair they could share those at the next meeting.

4 Mr. Price stated in the past they have had lack of funding and they were not able to step outside for
5 more promotion. He stated at one point they were in the process of trying to erect a band shell at
6 Greene Acres Park. He stated he would have to talk with Ms. Burroughes to see where they were on
7 that project. He thought Hillcrest Park might be a better location. Mr. Bailey stated it would be good for
8 Desert Cruzers as well since that is where they have their event.

9 Commissioner Clayton asked if she would need to address the time of the meetings as well when she
10 brings up the change of membership. Ms. Reyes advised she would need to bring that up as well.

11 **Agenda Item No. 5 - For the good of the order**

12 Mr. Price stated the next meeting would be at 5:00 p.m., February 20th

13 **Agenda Item No. 6 - Adjournment**

14 There being no further business to come before the committee the meeting adjourned at 5:27 p.m.